Cherokee Community
School District

Regular Board Meeting
April 17, 2023

5:30 PM

WHS Library

N Board Members:

Mrs. Jodi Thomas, Board President

Mrs. Angie Anderson, Board Vice President
Mrs. Patty Brown

Mr. Brian Freed

Mr. Ray E Mullins 1






Public Hearing - Renaming High Schoo!
Cherokee Community School District, 600 West Bluff Street
Monday, April 17, 2023 @ 5:30 PM

Cherokee Community School District Board of Education will be taking action on renaming the high school, currently
Washington High School, to Cherokee High School. If you have comments that you wish to be considered before the
Board of Education takes action on renaming the high school and are not able to attend the public hearing, please

submit those comments to: Kimberly Lingenfelter, Superintendent by April 17, 2023 by 2:00 PM.

GahN=

Call the hearing to order

Approve the agenda

Public hearing on renaming the high school

Any person interested may appear and file objections to renaming the high school
Close the public hearing

Adjournment

Regular Board of Education Meeting
Cherokee Community School Pistrict, 600 West Bluff Street
Agenda for Monday, April 17, 2023 following public hearing

The tentative agenda contains a list of subjects known at the time of distribution. A copy of the agenda kept

continuously current is available for inspection at the office of the superintendent during regular business hours. This
agenda may be changed up to 24 hours before the scheduled commencement of the meeting. The agenda sequence is
provided as a courtesy only. The board reserves the right to consider each item in any sequence it deems appropriate.

Therefore, we encourage visitors to attend the meeting from the beginning.

NOTICE: If you have comments that you wish to be considered please submit those comments to: Kimberly
Lingenfelter, Superintendent, at klingenfelier@ccsd k12.ia.us by April 17, 2023 by 2:00 PM along with your phone

number and you will be called prior to the agenda item you wish to address.

Call the meeting to order

Pledge of Allegiance and Missicn Statement
Approve the agenda

Roll call of members in attendance

Action to excuse bhoard members not in attendance

S wp=

Welcome Visitors
Recognition of persons who wish to speak to the board regarding a school issue not on the agenda

Consent agenda
A. Approve the minutes of the public hearing [3-20-23], the regular meeting [3-20-23], the budget
hearing [4-03-23], and special meeting [4-03-23]
Approve financial statements
Approve monthly bills
Approve fundraising requests
Approve resignations
Melissa Schlenger - WHS Cheerleading Coach
Liz Perry - CMS Volleyball Coach
Betty Luce - Food Services Worker
Kaylee Menke - CMS/WHS Nurse
Mary Beth Ehrig - WHS ELA Instructor
Rebecca Mosbach - CES Special Education Instructor
F. Approve retirements
G. Approve internal transfers
H. Approve contract extensions
Dusty Wright - WHS Assistant Girls Tennis Coach

moom

* Note: The Board of Education, with a majority vote of the Board, may enter Into an closed/exempt session
for the purpose of discussing confidential records, litigation, suspension/expulsion hearings, personnel,

purchase of real estate, and security or negotiation strategy.




Bailey Mathews - WHS Mathematics Instructor

Lindsey Renken - ECLC Preschool and Special Education Instructor

Austin Todd - WHS Freshman Softball Coach

Anna Steffen - CMS Special Education Instructor, pending BoEE authorization
Scott Lovell - WHS Volunteer Foothall Coach

8. Communication and Reports
A. Principals’ Building Reports/ Instructional Coaches’ Reports
B. Directors’/ Superintendent's Report

9. Policy

Clerical Change(s}: Clerical changes and edits as recommended by IASB Policy Manual Review by Siobhan
Schneider, IASB Policy/Legal Services Director, received on 12/22/21

Affirm: 203 Board of Directors’ Conflict of Interest; 505.5 Graduation Requirements; 505.6 Early Graduation;
505.7 Commencement; 505.8 Parent and Family Engagement Districtwide Policy; 506.1 Educational
Records Access; 506.1E1 Request of Nonparent for Examination or Copies of Education Records;
506.1E2 Authorization for Release of Education Records; 506.1E3 Request for Hearing on Correction of
Education Records; 505.1E4 Request for Examination of Education Records; 506.1E5 Notification of
Transfer of Education Records; 506.1E6 Letter to Parent Regarding Receipt of Subpoena; 506.1E7
Juvenile Justice Agency information Sharing Agreement; 506.1E8 Annual Notice; 506.1R1 Education
Records Access - Regulation

10. New Business
A. Discussion of/ information concerning CMS Student Group - Hawkeyes
B. Discussion off action concerning a request for AP Biology to visit the zoo in Omaha, NE
C. Discussion of/ action concerning a resolution to continue participation in the lowa Local
Government Risk Pool for the purchase of natural gas
D. Discussion of/ action concerning an online auction this summer for disposition of obsolete
equipment
E. Discussion of/ action concerning renaming the high school, currently Washington High School, to
Cherokee High School
Discussion of/ action concerning 2023 graduates from Cherokee Washington High School
Discussion of! information concerning Graduation Requirements - Board Policy 505.5
Discussion of/ information concerning Graduation Commencement - Sunday, May 21, at 2:00 PM
Discussion of/ information concerning response to March visitors regarding edit to Board Policy
502.6 - Weapons

~xEm

11. Board Committee Reporis
A. Curriculum and Instruction — Anderson and Thomas
B. Policy — Brown and Thomas
€. Finance* - Brown and Freed
D. Building, Grounds, Capital Projects — Freed and Mullins
E. Transportation, Nutrition — Anderson and Mullins

12. Items of Interest for the Next Meeting [May 15, 2023 @ 5:30 PM]
A. Discussion off action concerning extracurricular contract extensions
B. Discussion off action concerning TLC contract extensions

13. Adjournment

Projected Dates/Times for Regular Board of Education Meetings 2023-2024

April 17th, 2023 @ 5:30 pm May 15th, 2023 @ 5:30 pm June 19th, 2023 @ 5:30 pm July 17th, 2023 @ 5:30 pm
August 271st, 2023 @ 5:30 pm September 18th, 2023 @ 5:30 pm October 16th, 2022 @ 5:30 pm November 2Cth, 2023 @ 5:30 pm
December 18th, 2023 @ 5:30 pm January 15th, 2024 @ 5:30 pm February 19th, 2024 @ 5:30 pm March 18th, 2024 @ 5:30 pm

* Note: The Board of Education, with a majority vote of the Board, may enter into an closed/exempt session
for the purpose of discussing confidential records, litigation, suspension/expulsion hearings, personnel,
purchase of real estate, and security or negotiation strategy.




Cherokee Community School District
Public Hearing
March 20, 2023

The Cherokee Community School District Board of Education held a Public Hearing on Monday, March
20, 2023, beginning at 5:30 P.M. The meeting was held in the WHS Library at 600 W. Bluff St.,
Cherokee, lowa.

1. Call the hearing to order
The hearing was called to order at 5:30 P.M.

Board Members Present: Brian Freed, Patty Brown, Angie Anderson, Jodi Thomas, Ray E. Mullins II

2, Approve the Agenda
Moved by Anderson, seconded by Brown to approve the agenda. All Ayes

3. Public Hearing on the 2023-24 School Calendar
The board reviewed the proposed school calendars for 2023-24 school year. Calendar start and end dates
are the same for each calendar with one containing a spring break and one without.

4. Objections to the proposed 2023-24 school calendar
No objections were filed,

3. Close the public hearing
The public hearing was closed.

6. Adjournment
Moved by Anderson, seconded by Brown to adjourn the meeting at 5:32 P.M. All Ayes

(Jobo s

President/ﬁ'oard of Education
Cherokee Community School District




Cherokee Community School District
Regular Meeting
March 29, 2023

The Cherokee Community School District Board of Education held a Regular Meeting on Monday,
March 20, 2023 following the public hearing. The meeting was held in the WHS Library at 600 W. Bluff
St., Chercokee, lowa,

1. Cal] the meeting to order
The meeting was called to order at 5:32 P.M.

2. Pledge of Allegiance and Mission Statement
The Pledge of Allegiance and Mission Statement were recited.

3. Approve the agenda
Moved by Anderson, seconded by Freed to approve the agenda, All Ayes

4. Roll call of members in attendance
Roll call was taken. Board members present: Patty Brown, Ray E Mullins 11, Jodi Thomas, Brian Freed,
Angie Anderson

5. Action to excuse board members not in attendance
All board members were present.

6. Welcome Visitors

Visitors were welcomed. Thomas referenced board policy 213, Public Participation in Board Meetings.
Five community members addressed the board regarding Policy 502.6 Weapons. They expressed
concerns over the rationale of the changes to the policy to include arming staff. The board will respond to
their concerns at the April board meeting,

7. Consent Agenda

Moved by Anderson, seconded by Mullins to approve the Consent Agenda, All Ayes
e  Minutes of the meetings — Regular Meeting — 2/20/2023

Financial Statements

Monthly Bills

Resignations — Taylor Weidauer — Agriculture Instructor and FFA Advisor

Contract extensions — Laura Franzmeier — Special Education Instructor

s & & =

8. Communication & Reports
Administrators highlighted their reports included in the board packet.

9. Policy

Moved by Anderson, seconded by Brown to affirm board policies 507.9 Cherokee Community School
District Wellness Policy; 504.1 Student Government; 504.2 Student Organizations; 504.4 Student
Performances; 504.5 Student Fundraising; 504.6 Student Activity Program; 505.1 Student Progress
Reports and Conferences; 505.2 Student Promotion, Retention, Acceleration; 505.3 Student Honors and
Awards; 505.4 Testing Program; 705.1R1 Suspension and Debarment of Vendors and Contractors
Procedure; 705.1R2 Using Federal Funds in Procurement Contracts. All Ayes



10. New Business

A. Discussion of/information concerning WHS CAPS

Tim Stoneking, CAPS instructor, and associates presented details regarding their current projects in the
community. This is the first year for CAPS (Center for Advanced Professional Studies). The associates
currently share office space at Beck Engineering.

B. Discussion of/action concerning 2023-24 School Calendar Options

After review of the survey data, which favored the calendar without a spring break, moved by Anderson,
seconded by Freed to approve the 2023-2024 school calendar without spring break. School will begin on
August 23 and end on May 24. All Ayes

C. Discussion of/action concerning K-12 curriculum purchases for the 2023/24 school year
Team members from Visual Arts, PE, Health, TAG, Foreign Language and EL (English Language
Learners) presented curriculum needs for the 2023/24 school year. Moved by Mullins, seconded by
Anderson to approve the K-12 curriculum purchases for the 2023-24 school year. All Ayes

. Discussion of/action concerning Chromebook bids for the 2023/24 school year

Dan Bringle, Technology Assistant, reviewed Chromebook bids for the 2023/24 school year, Moved by
Anderson, seconded by Freed to approve the bid of $75,999 from Rick’s Computers for Chromebook
purchases for the 2023-24 school year, All Ayes

E. Discussion of/action concerning 2 board resolution to levy property tax for the regular program
budget adjustment

Moved by Freed, seconded by Brown to approve a board resolution to levy property tax for fiscal year
2023-24 for the regular program budget adjustment as allowed under section 257.14 Code of Iowa. All
Ayes

F. Discussion of/action concerning a special education student’s earned credits and graduation
Moved by Anderson, seconded by Brown to approve a special education student’s earned credits and
graduation. All Ayes

G. Discussion of/action concerning the agreement for participation in the AEA Coop Purchasing

Program
Moved by Freed, seconded by Brown to approve the agreement for participation in the AEA Cooperative

Purchasing Program. All Ayes

H. Discussion of/action concerning the Cherokee CSD Wellness Policy

Moved by Brown, seconded by Mullins to approve the Cherckee CSD Wellness Policy, Appendix A
Nutrition Education and Promotion, Appendix B Physical Activity, Appendix C Other School-Based
Activities That Promote Student Wellness, Appendix D Nutrition Guidelines for All Foods Available on
Campus and Appendix E Plans for Measuring Implementation. All Ayes

1. Discussion of/information concerning the naming/renaming of Washington High School

Due to tuck-pointing scheduled at the high school this summer and taking down the signage to clean it,
the board discussed renaming Washington High School to Cherokee High School to align with Cherokee
Elementary and Cherokee Middle School. The board requested a survey of all stakeholders and a public
hearing in April.

4. Discussion of/finformation concerning a date for the Budget Hearing
The Budget Hearing will be held on April 3, 2023 beginning at 5:30 P.M. in the WHS Library.



Exempt Session
The board entered into exempt session for the purpose of discussing collective bargaining strategies and
issues at 6:55 P.M.

The board resumed in open session at 7:52 P.M.

11. Board Committee Reports
There were no board committee reports given.

12. Collective Bargaining

A. Discussion of/action concerning the Master Working Agreement — CEA — 2023/24

Moved by Brown, seconded by Mullins to approve the Master Working Agreement with the
Cherokee Education Association - certified contracts for the 2023-2024 school year with $1,400
added to the base wage $21 added to TSS, moving MA30 from 1.5% to 2%, and a change to
Schedule B with adding CMS Braves Mentoring as presented - a total package increase of
3.854%. All Ayes

B. Discussion offaction concerning contracts for support staff — 2023/24

Moved by Brown, seconded by Freed to approve contracts for support staff for the 2023-2024
school year with a base wage of $14.00 for Associates and Food Service Workers and a .60 base
wage increase for all other hourly positions as presented.

C. Discussion of/action concerning contracts for directors — 2023/24

Moved by Brown, seconded by Anderson to approve contracts for directors for the 2023-2024
school year with a 3.854% total package increase and $3,000 added to the position of Grounds
Director as presented. All Ayes

D. Discussion of/action concerning contracts for administrators — 2023/24

Moved by Brown, seconded by Mullins to approve contracts for administrators for the 2023-
2024 school year with a 3.85% total package increase as presented. Tom Ryherd, Year 1 of 2;
Brian Christiansen, Year 1 of 2; Matt Malausky, according to Iowa Code, is a probationary
administrator, Year 1 of 1, Kimberly Lingenfelter, Year 1 of 3. All Ayes

13. Adjournment
Moved by Anderson, seconded by Brown to adjourn the meeting at 7:58 P.M.

Budget Hearing — April 3, 2023, 5:30 P.M.
Regular Meeting — April 17, 2023, 5:30 PM

Q@&) W Qwogmmfﬁm@

Presiden¥’ Board of Education eﬁﬁy Board of Educaj
Cherokee Community School District e Community Sch Dlstrlct




Cherokee Community School District
Budget Hearing
April 3, 2023

The Cherokee Community School District Board of Education held a Budget Hearing on Monday, April
3, 2023 beginning at 5:30 P.M. The hearing was held in the WHS Library, 600 W. Bluff St., Cherokee,
Iowa.

L. Cail the hearing to order
The hearing was called to order at 5:30 P.M.

Board Members Present: Jodi Thomas, Ray E. Mullins II, Patty Brown, Brian Freed

2. Approve the agenda
Moved by Freed, seconded by Brown to approve the agenda. All Ayes

3. Overview of the 2023-24 Budget
Lundsgaard presented an overview of the 2023-24 Budget. The proposed tax rate for FY24 is 12.72106
per $1,000 taxable valuation compared to 12.73212 for FY23.

No objections were filed,

4. Close the public hearing
The public hearing was closed.

5. Adjournment
Moved by Mullins, seconded by Freed to adjourn the hearing at 5:40 P.M. All Ayes

Presiderg/ Board of Education
Cherokee Community School District




Cherokee Community School District
Special Meeting
April 3,2023

The Cherokee Community School District Board of Education held a Special Meeting on Monday, April
3, 2023, following the budget hearing. The meeting was held in the WHS Library at 600 W. Bluff St.,
Cherokee, Iowa.

1. Call the meeting to order
The meeting was called to order at 5,40 P.M.

Board Members Present; Brian Freed, Jodi Thomas, Ray E. Mullins 11, Paity Brown

2, Approve the Agenda
Moved by Freed, seconded by Brown to approve the agenda, All Ayes

3. New Business
A. Discussion of/action concerning the 2023-24 Budget
Moved by Brown, seconded by Mullins to approve the 2023-24 budget as presented. All Ayes

4, Adjournment
Moved by Brown, seconded by Mullins to adjourn the meeting at 5:44 P.M. All Ayes

Regular Meeting — April 17%, 5:30 P.M.

Q@w Wlﬂ/@ O, Mguwélﬂqw

Presidént, Board of Education Sec@;ta&v, Board of Educatiorlg/
Cherokee Community School District Chertkee Community School District




Financial Report - 3/31/23

Fund Beginning Balance Receipts Expenditures  Ending Balance
Operating $ 3,380,589.96 1,067,809.47 1,126,628.22 3,321,771.21
Management 834,168.72 16,618.565 13,649.00 837,238.27
Self-Insurance Fund 839,488.63 7,343.26 20,882.37 925,849.52
Subtotal General Fund 5,154,247.31 1,091,771.28 1,161,159.59 5,084,859.00
Activity 174,331.80 32,055.26 19,594.24 186,792.92
PPEL 54,5639.95 12,936.16 39,296.94 28,179.17
Capital Projects (Sales Tax) 2,408,962,64 118,645.44 933.77 2,526,674.31
Debt Service 39,411.50 11,162.54 - 50,574.04
Hot Lunch 470,133.80 82,688.02 16,662.81 536,159.01
Trust and Agency 40,489.69 0.36 - 40,490.05
Braves Bank 16,116.32 1,777.75 - 17,894.07
Total - All Funds $ 8,358,23311[$% 1,351,036.81 | $ 1,237,647.35[$ B,471,622.57




%65 00'992°655°0Z | 28°9€2°0L1TL STUNLIANIIXT TVLOL
%Y 00°99Z°2€0'S 11'80228¢°T SIHNLIANIIXT ¥IHLIO TVLOL
00 LLFZLE (0ozs) 1811 poddng vy
£90vELLe {6665-0008) 20IMBS 1920
¥S065'859')L | (6667-000t) sajyjioey
(6665-000F) STHNLIANAdX3 ¥3HLO
%19 00°000°008 11'v98° L6F L1798 L6 (666£-000£)] SO TYNOILDNAULSNI NON
%569 0000025,y 65'008°662°C SIDIAYTS 180ddNsS Tv.LOL
8871922 (66/Z-00.2) uoijepodsuel | juapnis
g68FLeel’L | (6692-0092) ey @ uoljelsdg jued
85 8¥y'eCh (6652-0052) UORBISIUILLIPY SSeuisng
LLZov Ly (B6¥2-00¥2) UojBASIIWPY buipting
11L'€16'SPe {86£2-00£2) UOJIEJISIULLpPY |BIBuRD)
08 LFE'E9Y (6622-0022) SOAG Hoddng Jels su|
80'v18'822 (661.2-0002) SOAg Hoddng juspnig
(6662-000¢) SIDIANITS LHOddNS
- (0L28) suped
%09 00°000°G26°6 y$€97'986°G ¥£'£9/.'986's | (BE6L-000)) NOILONHLSNI
pousiiand §9 %] pPeysiqngd wy|  sainjpuedx3| dx3 [B}JOL dng| Sz uonound Aobejes
£Z0ZILEIS
spung |iy

Joday 3ebpng peysiignd




Cherokee Community School Board Report Page: 1
04/06/2023 12:58 PM User ID: ALG
Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount

Invoice Description

Checking Account 1D 1 FFund Number 10 GENERAL FUND

Brave Designs Instructional
Supplies

13763 360 Custom Designs 30,00

Elem Office Supplies

WHS Ind Art Instructicnal
Supplies

TAG Supplies

Brave Designs Instructional
Supplies

Bags for Chremebooks
TAG Supplies

Lamination sheets for student
curriculum

TAG Supplies

WHS Ind Art Instructicnal
Supplies

Notebooks for Empowerment
WHS ELL
CMS Extra Activities

Brave Designs Instructional
Supplies

WHS Soc Studies Instructional
Supplies

Brave Designs Instructional
Supplies

iPad case for STEM iPad

TAG Supplies

RETRO PD Days Books

13771 Amazon Capital Services 3,042.60

Replaced Cafeteria Seats
Lift Repair Food Service Truck

10865 Cherckee Comm School Food 6,592.56
Service

Vending Machine Supplies

11224 Chesterman Company 148.05

Sponsor Meals for All State
Individual

10967 De Vos, James 51.63

Stem Bins for ELL Project Based
Learning

14788 hand2mind, Inc 237.99

Catered Breakfast for our
Braves Mentors

Water & Snacks for Board Work
Session

Items for the Braves Store -
PTA fund

Climate & Culture
Work Comp
10274 Hy-Vee Food Stores, Inc 390,68

Electricity
Electricity
Electricity
Electricity



Cherokee Community School
04/06/2023 12:58 PM
Vendor Number Vendor Name

Invoice Description

Electricity
Electricity
12363 MidAmerican Energy

Mileage & Meals for AD
Conference

14251 Spooner, Jason

Fund Wumber 10
Checking Account ID 1
Checking Account ID 3

Softball equipment paid by
Boosters

Spanish Club supplies

Carrying Case for Boards for
Speech

Company

Fund Number

13771 Amazon Capital Services

Track Official 4/6/23

30839 Anderson, Curt

Prom DJ

14551 AUDIOSTONE Entertainment
Incerporated

Entry fee for 3/17/23 BVU track
meet

12896 Buena Vista Track & Field -

WH3 Concession Supplies
11224 Chesterman Company

Track fees for Ridge View maet
JV Track Team Fee for 4/4/23

12787 Galva-Holstein Schools

WHS ~ FFA Supplies

10274 Hy-Vee Food Btores, Inc

Flewers for Valentine's Day

11242 Hy-Vee Pharmacy

WHS Band Fee- Large Group

Registration

31080 Towa High School Music
Association

Track Official 4/6/23

14506 Sones, Linda

Meet fees for South Obrien

track meet

10797 South ¢'Brien CSD

Puff Pastry Payment 2023

14306 Wyhe's Cheice Fundraising

Fund Number 21

Checking Account 1D 3
Checking Account ID 4

Ala Cartes Purchases - March

11224 Chesterman Company

Milk at all 3 buildings

Fund Number

Board Report

Amount

9,520.

295,

21

934

190,

500.

300,

967

300.

79,

422

135,

190

85.

3,286.

61

1,405,

74

99

.79

00

00

00

.20

00

53

.00

00

.00

o

50

00

STUDENT ACTIVITY FUNWD

SCHOOCL NUTRITION FUND

Page; 2
User ID: ALG



Cherokee Community School Board Report Page: 3
04/06/2023 12:58 PM User ID: ALG
Vendor MNumber Vendor Name Amount

Invoice Description

14860 East Side Jersey Dairy 3,304.35
ESJD

Fund Number 61
Checking Account ID 4



Cherokee Community Schoal Board Report Page: 1
03/28/2023 09:02 AM User ID; JML
Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount

Invoice Description

Checking Account ID 1 Fund Numbex 10 GENERAL FUND
Gov't Project Shirts

13763 360 Custom Designs 86.00

Salt - CMS

Cooler/Softener Rent - Bus Barn
Cooler Rent - WHS

Salt-CES

Salt - WHS

Water - Nurse CMS

106079 Blaine's Culligan and 586.45

Sundance Spas
CES Library Books
WHS Library Books
CES Library Books
13052 Book Vine, The 179.03

Educaticon Foundation
13655 Breakoul EDU 990,00

#25 grey suburban Fuel pump

129816 Country Tire and Service 624.80
Inc.

Meals - NASA
10967 De Vos, James 53.33

Rubber Stamp for Bock Club
beoks

12531 Des Moines Stamp Mfg. Co. 18.00

Meals - FTC Rebotics State Meet
14850 Fowler, Amy 35.69

Supplies - Braves Mentoring
18309 Haack, Brenda 18.19

Class D License
14952 Hofer, Debbie 21.50

Health Lab Supplies
30041 Hoskinson, Matt 59.78

IBA Conference Registration

310386 Iowa Bandmasters 78.00
Association, Inc.

Medicaid

12846 Towa Department of Human 4,471.21
Services

District ISASP testing

10555 Iowa Testing Programs 3,136.00

Gas - Softball Clinic
11647 James, Abby 48.00

WHS FCS Instructicnal Supplies
WHS FCS Instructional Supplies
FCS Supplies
FCS Supplies

Culinary 1 - Reimbursement -
Hobby Lobby

14027 Karels, Katie 168.97



Cherokee Gommunity School Board Report . Page: 2
03/28/2023 08:02 AM User ID; JML
Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount

Invoice Description

CMS Band Resale
Cork Replacement
ISP Bass Treombone

10894 MidBell Music, Inc. 2,682.28
DEF

12876 Midwest Lubricants, Inc. 137.50
Key Fob

14115 Midwest Technology 17.90

Services, LLC
Heater - Bus #3

11226 C'Halloran Internatiocnal 104.77
Postage
14903 Quadient Finance USa, Inc. 500.00

Meals ~ Ames
10711 Rollefson, Jerry 35.11

17 0il and check over
11459 Ren's Repair, Inc. 82,00

Class D License
14951 Rouillard, Crystal 4,00

DOT Physical
14747 Sioux Valley Family Health 150.00

Grass Seed
14661 Siouxland Sesds LLC 1,938.00

Reimbursement~Dollar Tree
14886 Timmerman, Natasha 10.00

Adjust Front Door - WHS
Door Locks - CES

11624 Valley Glass Co . 150,00
Gas
13564 Vannatta, Joce 50.00
Fuel
10361 Your FleetCard Progranm 7.,877.22

Fund Number 10

Checking Account ID 1

Checking Account ID 2 Fund Number 36 PHYSICAL FLANT & EQUIPMENT
Interior Doors

Science Renovation

20070 Haselhoff Construction 13,031.87
Inc,
Scissor Lift

32007 Schumann Equipment LLC 8,500.00

Fund Number 36

Checking Account ID 2

Checking Account ID 3 Fund Number 21 STUDENT ACTIVITY FUND
Jazz Choir and Jazz Band

32003 Brookings Optimist 400.00
Club/Optimist Jagzz



Cherckee Community School Board Report Page: 3
03/28/2023 09:02 AM User ID: JML
Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
Invoice Description

Festival

Registration Fee
31018 COYOTE JRZEZ FESTIVAL 175.00

WHS Band Fegs

Entry Fee - Choir IHSMA Large
Group Fest

31080 Iowa High School Music 166.00
Assogiation

State Speech - Awards
WHS Speech Fees
State Speech - Reg Feas

30733 Icwa High School Speech 738.00
Association

Student Admissicn

10277 Iowa State University 80.00

Registration Fee

14081 Maple Valley-Anthon Oto 100.00
Middle School

Special Clympics Fundraiser

158018 Ohlscon, Shannon 1,400.00

Honor choir meals

32006 Sioux Center Music 180.00
Boosters

Yearbock publishing costs

13776 Walsworth Publishing 4,776.92
Company, Inc,

Fund Number 21
Checking Account ID 3

Checking Account ID 4 Fund Number €1 SCHOOL, NUTRITION FUND
Clothing Allowance
14625 Ceorzilius, Margaret 31.58

Food Purchases
Foud Purchases
Food Purchases
rood Purchases
Credit

Food Purchases
Food Purchases
r'ood Purchases
Food Purchases
Food Purchases
Food Purchases
Food Purchases

Food Purchases

18253 MARTIN BROS. DISTRIBUTING 15,441.05
CO., INC.

Fcod FPurchases

14861 PAN-O-GOLD BAKING CO 291.50

New cell phone for Cara
Jaccbson

18319 Verizon Wireless 147 .47

Fund Number 61
Checking Accouni ID 4



Cherckee Community School
03/23/2023 04:32 PM
Vendor Number Vendor Name

Invoice Description

Checking Account ID 1 Fund Number

Monthly Server Agreement
MSWS+BU - Monthly

14649 Advanced Network
Professionals

Maintenance Supplies
Technology Supplies

WHS Industrial Art Resale
Pecan Stain

WHS Ind Art Instructional
Supplies
10021 Bomgaars

Skid Leader Repair
JD Gator Repair

10386 Builder's Sharpening and
Service

Field Trip to top golf
NASA Trip Registration
Gaylord Resort - PD
Lodging - Gunter

Lodging - Robotics
Shipping Radon Tests
Smore Newsletter Template
Temp Cube Subscription
Parking - Robotics

Northern Festival of Bands
Rocms

Lodging - State Speech
Fuel - Robotics
12882 Cardmember Service

Wire Locates Softbali/Baseball
Fields

10034 Champion Electric

Publication Expense
18221 Cherokee Chronicle Times

Meal - Professional Development

10865 Cherckee Comm School Food
Service

Water/Sewer

10084 City of Cherokee

Legal Service

10305 Cornwall, Avery, Bjornstad
& Scott

Communication Services -

February

14832 Donovan Group 1

Climate/Culture

Feood items for cocking with

student

TAG Supplies

WHS FCS Instructional Supplies
WHS FCS Instructional Supplies
Groceries - FC8

¥CS

Board Report

Amount

10

436.

323.

1,735.

4,163.

250.

207.

660.

1,928

350.

2,500.

85

26

51

a0

00

90

0o

.32

00

a0

GENERAL FUND

Page: 1
User ID: JML



Cherokee Community School Board Report ‘ Page: 2
03/23/2023 04:32 PM User ID: JML
Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount

Invoice Description

10067 Fareway Stores, Inc. 336.11

Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Supplies
13294 Home Depot Pro, The 193.07

SAVE Program

10358 Lowa Lakes Community 7,781.00
College

Supplies

10125 Northwest AEA 476.33

Operating Agreement
13215 Plains Boiler Service 386.66

8th Grade Play
11177 Playscripts, Inc 488.53

Postage Machine - Lease
14866 Quadient Leasing USA, Inc 481.25

Garbage Coliection
10217 Sanitary Services, Inc. 2,274.30

Snow Removal/Jdetter

13615 SCE, LLC 2,098.47
Book Fair
13825 Scholastic Boek Fairs 5,119.89

Consulting Fee-Oct/Nocv/Jan/Feb

14247 Stokes Energy Consulting, 200.00
LLC

Gas/Heating

14354 Symmetry Energy Sclutions, 19,553.78
LLC

Fund Number 10
Checking Agcount LD 1

Checking Account ID 2 Fund Number 36 PHYSICATL PLANT & EQUIPMENT
Actuater/Pressure Control
20223 Control System 1,133.31

Specialists, LC
Science room outlet/data
14938 Nal Electrical Contractors 5,296.39

Fand Number 36
Checking Account ID 2
Checking Account ID 3 Fund Number 21 STURENT ACTIVITY FUND

Graduation cords for Spanish
Henor Soc.

14510 AATSP-S5TORE 152.30

Tomahawk Crowns
11429 Anderson's Scheol Spirit 198.17

Radar Gun for Baseball
13298 Applied Ccecncepts, Inc. 707.00

Lodging - Robotics

General Supplies Softhall
FTC State registration fee
Northern Festival of Bands



Cherokee Community School Board Report Page: 3
032312023 04:32 Pt User |ID; JML
Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount

Invoice Description

Rooms

Lodging ~ State Speech

12882 Cardmember Service 1,347,867

Meal Money - State Speech
13234 Cash and Joyce Lundsgsaard 300.00

Lakes Conf Fee
30054 Lakes Conference 1,000.00

3 refurbished platforms to
match existin

Shipping for new platforms
14511 Power Lift 3,815.00

Photo-State Speech
31086 TIM VORLANE PHOTCGRAPHY 25.00

Fund Number 21
Checking Account ID 3

Checking Account ID 4 Fund Number 61 SCHOOL NUTRITICN FUND
Shared FD
10067 Fareway Stores, Inc. 72.37

Fund Number 61
Checking Acccount ID 4



INSTRICT GOAL T

COLLEGE & CAREER
READINESS

DISTRICT GOAL 2

2IST CENTURY SKILLS

PROBLEM SOLVING,
TEAM BUILDING &
INTERPERSONAL SKILLS

PASTRICT GOAL 2

COMMUNICATION &
POSITIVE
RELATIONSHIPS

BRAVES

summer school will be June 13th, 14th, 15th, 20th, 21st, 22nd, 27th,
28th, and 29th from 9:00 am to 12:00 pm. For summer school this
year, the school has partnered with area programs to engage
students. This year we are planning to add more social-emotional
concepts. Once we have completed our Spring FAST testing, letters
will be go home with students who are eligible for summer school.

ISASP testing at CES is complete! We want to thank all our teachers,
students, and families for their help in preparing students to do their
best work. We are excited to get results back to begin making
educational decisions as we move forward.

CES begins FAST testing the week of May 1st. If the entire building
meets our proficiency goal on Spring FAST scores, students will be
rewarded for their academic growth in reading with a visit to the
Cherokee Fithess Center!

All items that were required for the Department of Education
Preschool Desk Audit have been approved by the state. The only
items that needed to be reviewed were language changes in our
handbook to reflect recent legislation changes for Statewide
Voluntary Preschool.

On Wednesday, April 12th our Kindergarten, 1st grade, and 2nd
grade math curriculum teachers were able to visited a model
classroom at Bryant Elementary School in Sioux City this month to
observe how a 60 minute math block is structured. During
professional development for the months of April and May our
teachers have been working on Building Math Minds professional
development to review best practices before ordering Math
curriculum next school year.

Important Dates Coming Up

April 18th, 19th, and 20th The TK-12th grade Art show will be
from 4:00-7:00 at the Little Sioux
Event Center

May 15th-May 19th iSmile Dental Screenings

May 25th Last Day for ECLC

May 26th Last Day for CES




DESTRICT GOAL T

COLLEGE & CAREER
READINESS

DISTRICT GOAL 2

2]ST CENTURY SKILLS

PROBLEM SOLVING,
TEAM BUILDING &
INTERPERSONAL SKILLS

HSTRICT GOAL 3

COMMUNICATION &
POSITIVE
RELATIONSHIPS

Student of the Month

Congratulations to Danika Ducommun for being chosen as the April Cherokee Chamber of
Commerce Student of the Month. Danika is the daughter of Lisa and Daryl Ducommun.
She stays busy in AAU basketball, school basketball, track, dance, competition dance, 4H,
and her church’s youth group.

Danika’s teachers appreciate her hard work, and the kindness she shows to others. She
wants students to know, “No act of kindness, no matter how small, is ever wasted.”

After high school, she is hoping to be a neonatologist or a pediatrician.

ISASP, MAP and FAST Testing

ISASP testing Is all wrapped up. We had a bunch of make-ups to do, 60+, and Linda did
a great job doing that. 1t takes a bunch of working around students’ schedules, and room
availability. Spring MAP testing window for CMS will be from March 24-March 28, with
make-up dates of May 1, and 2. The spring FAST testing window will be open from March
24, and will close on May 26. We are very excited to see what kind of growth our students
will show from their last testing date.

PTA Class Pictures

PTA is once again taking pictures of our graduating classes during wellness time. We will
be doing this during wellness time. The students are able to order these pictures, and are
something great to have for graduation time.

Career Day in Sheldon @ NWICC

Eighth grade students will be participating in career day at NWICC on Friday, April 14.
NWICC have it set up where our eighth grade students will be able to go to the booths of
different careers, including different military groups. The students will go around to the
booths and visit with the presenters to find out about their careers, what their typical day
includes, what is required to work in their field, and ask any questions they may have for
the presenter.

Individual Professional Development Career Plans

I have been meeting with teachers as groups or individuals discussing their
individual/group professional development career plans. It has been really interesting to
read and visit with teachers regarding their plans, and learn about what they have been
doing. It has also been special to hear how our teachers have been reflecting on their
learning and trying new things in their classrooms.

Spring Activities

Our spring activities are in full swing. Our band students will be performing in a large
group competition later on this month, good luck to them. We hosted our first home junior
high track meet this month as well. 1t was great to see our students compete. If you were
there, you were able to witness a school record in the eighth grade girls 4x200 go down, a
record that had not been beaten since 19786.




District Mission: "wih cammunity hvolvement, we wil empower learters to

April 2023 WHS Building Report

become contributing members to our changing workd'

e Program Promotion with WIT
o We took Sophomores & Juniors to WIT the aftermoon for a tour of the WIT
facility and to meet with the instructors of the different programs.
o Mr. Storeking & Mrs. Brady also provided a session to explain “outside the high
school walls" opportunities, such as CAPS, WBL, ECO, TPRA, & apprenticeships
¢ Aligned well with students currently registering for classes for next year.
e Summer School

o Summer school will ance again be available to students who failed a core or
required class in either the first of second semester.

o Summer School will start May 30 and continue until Jung 30 from 8:30 - 11:30,
Monday through Friday.

o Once a student finishes the class they need to complete, they will not nead to
attend after their completicr. It's an incentive to come in, get your work dane
and do what you need to do to get into their summer.

Mr. Stoneking continues to work on providing apprenticeship opportunities for our
students.

o We currently have CNA up and the TPRA apprenticeships and are looking to add
EMT and Meat Cutting next year.

e With the change in the calendar for next year, we will be looking to have our
Advisor/Advisee time (Empowerment) daily instead of once a week as we do now.

o This will provide us a patform to incorporate more SEL education and support to
our students,

o We will also use this time to facilitate Future Ready work.

Starting to look at room alignment and relocation after the remodel of the science rooms
is dore.

Staff e |SASP testing went well. We used two Wednesday's to test.
Positives ¢ We are gearing up to celebrate Teacher Appreciation Week the first week of May. We
have many things planned to celebrate our amazing teachers!
Student e Spring sports are in full swing and wa're hoping there will be nice weather in the days
Positives ahead for all of our outdoor events.
o Prom is Saturday, April 22,
e Student Council will be hosting a Cut-A-Thon on Wednesday, May 10.
Looking e Tomahawk Relays will be April 24 (Bays) and April 25 {Girls)
Ahead... e Seniors last day in class is May 19. They wili be taking proctored finals on May 1 76 18.
& Senior Checkout Bay and Commencement practice will be May 19.
& (raduation is on May 21 at 2pm.

Mr. Tom Ryherdu WHS Principal & Mrs. Natdlie Barkle.y— Instructional Coach




Standards for Effective School Boards

April Standard: Lead through sound policy, ensuring transparent, ethical, legal operations by developing sound,
written policy to clarify the board’s intent for district direction; by ensuring that board and district actions are in
compliance with state and federal laws, appropriately addressing legal issues when they arise; by modeling
ethical and legal behaviors which enable the board to stay focused on district goals; and by establishing
policies and ensuring processes that are open and accountable.

The lowa School Board Standards are designed for use by local schoeol hoards as commen framework for excellence in school board governance.
Based on best practice and research, the standards encourage boards to focus on student achievement as their primary responsibility. /ASB

April Rotary Student of the Month is Kenna Mongan! Kenna is the daughter of Matt and Jodi Mongan and
she was nominated for this recognition by staff members. Kenna is involved in concert band, basketball, tennis
group speech, student council, volleyball, marching band, and was a member of the Homecoming Court. A
quote from one of Kenna's teachers "Kenna Mongan is a quiet leader. She gets along very well with others and
is always willing to help her classmates.” Congratulations to Kennal

?

Career Opportunities Update — Board/District Goal #1
e Building Reports - Principals/Instructional Coaches - on the agenda
o CMS student presentation - on the agenda

Curriculum and Instruction Update — Board/District Goal #2
¢ Building Reports - Principals/Instructional Coaches - on the agenda
¢ Professional Development Focus: SRQO - SAVE Training, Science of Reading, ELA (English Language
Arts) curriculum, and SEBH (Social Emotional Behavioral Health)
¢ lowa Department of Education Public Reporting Site: reports.educateiowa.gov
This website provides access to a variety of reports covering multiple areas including district profiles, financial reports and school plans.
Communication Update — Board/District Goal #3
e Building Reports - Principals/Instructional Coaches - on the agenda
¢ Gym floors at CES, CMS, and WHS will be refinished beginning June 20 and will not be available for
use until June 30
» Online public auction - disposition of equipment
¢ \Website launch - June 1, 2023
Renaming WHS Survey - on the agenda - public hearing, discussion, and action
¢ 711 stakeholder surveys returned with 56.7% selecting Cherokee High School
e Letier from Linda Christensen

SRO and Technology Update
s News from School Resource Officer, Sergeant Brett Gannon
e Things are going well.
¢ News from the Technology Department, Dan Bringle
¢ Testing for ISASP went smoothly this month with no issues reported. Technology tickets asking
support from the district have been steady over the month in comparison to other months. Chromebooks for
the 23-24 school year have been approved by the Cherokee School Board and Rick's Computer out of
Danbury had the winning bid. The Technology department’s budget has been presented to Dr. Lingenfelter and
Joyce for approval.

Nursing, Nutrition, and Transportation Update
¢ News from Director of Nursing, Rachel Doeden
* We seem to be catching a break this week from iliness as the last few weeks we had seen high
numbers of strep and a stomach bug. Kaylee has informed us she will not be signing her contract for next year.
| am grateful she will be finishing out the school year and will be willing to stay on the sub list next year.

Boardit)lstrlct Goals -

Expand Career Opportumt:es ST e -
2 " Develop Problem Solving, Interpersonal and Team Bu:ldlng Skllls
[ 3. Improve Communication Between All Stakeholders .




. News from Food Services Dlrector, Cara Jacobson

e | would like to praise the Food Service Department at CCSD for having a perfect review with
state consultant, Deann Murphy in April. Every three years there is a review of the food service department on
compliance with all the state requirements. Deann stated that in her 8 years of doing reviews, she has only
given out two perfect reviews and this was one of the two. Please be sure to congratulate my staff when you
see them on the extra efforts made daily to comply with all our regulations that continue to change annually.
As parents, board members, and staff at CCSD, you can be assured knowing that the kitchen staff is top notch
and want to have the best for the kids here at CCSD. This review is in addition to the biannual review with
Siouxland Public Health for sanitary purposes.

e | will be working on getting summer lunch organized for the month of June. | plan to start June
1st and go through June 30th, serving from 11:00-12:30. It looks like it might still be an option to have children
come in and get their meals to go, and | will confirm that as | continue to get more information from the state.
Thank you for all you do for the children at CCSD!

¢ News from Transportation Director, Rachel Mallory

e April and May are very busy with activities and field trips. The buses and vehicles are going to

be very busy. | have a great team of bus and suburban drivers that make everything run smoothiy!

Strategic Planning — Finance Update
¢ Financials included in board packet
e Secretary/Treasurer's Report - on the agenda

Building, Grounds, and Capital Projects Update
s News from Mike Fiedler, Maintenance Director, and Jamie Hodgdon, Grounds Director

¢ Nice weather is finally smiling upon us. Track season is in full swing - track preparations went
well this year. Baseball/softball fencing project is progressing nicely. Red rock for the softball field is here.
Midwest Track & Tennis will work on the baseball turf in April.

¢ (Gas meters were replaced at CES/CMS campus and are operating better - happy with that.

¢ Boiler inspection has been completed and we received a perfect score. The inspector was
happy with the boiler rooms and how everything was running - great news.

¢ Getting ready for summer projects, pleased with how things are running and moving along this
year, and thank you Kim for your support. Mike & Jamie

IASEB Update & Other
¢ IASB Summit on Student Success - Developing lowa’s Future Together - April 27-28, 2023 - Ankeny
¢ Recorded Webinars Available for Board Members — School Board U — contact
Lou Ann Gvist at lgvist@ia-sb.org or (515) 247-7064

Policy/Leqislative Update [IASB/SAI/RSAI/IDOE]

e Board Policy - on the agenda
¢ Legislative News/Updates/Priorities from our Partners in Education:

School Administrators of lowa | Legislative Information - IDOE Legislative Advocacy

Board/District Goals

1. Expand Career Opportunitles ' ' R
2. :Devélop Problem Solving, Interpersonal and Team Bulldlng Skllls S :
3. 'Improve Communication Between All Stakeholders’ )




Policy 203
Board of Directors’' Conflict of Interest

Board members must be able to make decisions objectively. It is a conflict of interest for a board member
to receive direct compensation from the school district, unless exempted in law or policy, for anything
other than reimbursement of actual and necessary expenses, including travel, incurred in the performance
of official duties. A board member will not act as an agent for school textbooks or school supplies
including sports apparel or equipment, in any transaction with a director, officer, or other staff member of
the school district during the board member’s term of office. It will not be a conflict of interest for board
members to receive compensation from the school district for contracts for the purchase of goods or
services which benefits a board member, or to compensation for part-time or temporary employment
which benefits a board member, if the benefit to the board member does not exceed $20,000 in a fiscal
year or if the contracts are made by the board, upon competitive bid in writing, publicly invited and
opened.

The conflict of interest provisions do not apply to a contract that is a bond, note or other obligation of a
school corporation if the contract is not acquired directly from the school corporation, but is acquired in a
transaction with a third party, who may or may not be the original underwriter, purchaser, or obligee of
the contract, or to a contract in which a director has an interest solely by reason of employment if the
contract was made by competitive bid, in writing, publicly invited and opened, or if the remuneration for
employment will not be directly affected as a result of the contract and duties of employment do not
involve any of the preparation or procurement of any part of the contract. The competitive bid section of
the conflict of interest provision does not apply to a contract for professional services not customarily
awarded by competitive bid.

It will also be a conflict of interest for a board member to engage in any outside employment or activity
which is in conflict with the board member’s official duties and responsibilities. In determining whether
outside employment or activity of a board member creates a conflict of interest, situations in which an
unacceptable conflict of interest is deemed to exist includes, but are not limited to, any of the following:

1. The outside employment or activity involves the use of the school district’s time, facilitics,
equipment and supplies or the use of the school district badge, uniform, business card or other
evidence of office to give the board member or member of the board member’s immediate family
an advantage or pecuniary benefit that is not available to other similarly situated membets or
classes of members of the general public. For purposes of this section, a person is not “similarly
situated” merely by being related to a board member.

2. The outside employment or activity involves the receipt of, promise of, or acceptance of
money or other consideration by the board member or a member of the board member’s
immediate family from anyone other than the state or the school district for the performance of
any act that the board member would be required or expected to perform as part of the board
member’s regular duties or during the hours in which the board member performs service or work
for the school district,

3. The outside employment or activity is subject to the official control, inspection, review, audit, or
enforcement authority of the board member, during the performance of the board member’s
duties of office or employment.

If the outside employment or activity is employment or activity in (1) or (2) above, the board member

must cease the employment of or activity. If the activity or employment falls under (3), then the board
member must:

Approved 3/18/1996 Reviewed 2/15/16, 8/20/18, 8/16/21 Revised 5/17/23



*  Cecase the outside employment or activity; or;

o Publicly disclose the existence of the conflict and refrain from taking any official action or
performing any official duty that would detrimentally affect or create a benefit for the outside
employment or activity. Official action or official duty includes, but is not limited to,
participating in any vote, taking affirmative action to influence any vote, determining the facts or
law in a contested case or rulemaking proceeding, conducting any inspection, or providing any
other official service or thing that is not available generally to members of the public in order to
further the interests of the outside employment or activity.

When procurement is supported by Federal Child Nutrition funds, board members will not participate in
the selection, award, or administration of a contract if there is a real or apparent conflict of interest in the
contract. Contract, for purposes of this paragraph, includes a contract where the board member, board
member’s immediate family, partner, or a non-school district employer of these individuals is a party to
the contract.

It is the responsibility of each board member to be aware of and take the action necessary to eliminate a
potential conflict of interest should it arise.

NOTE: Thzs pohcy reflects the Towa law on board member conﬂtct of interest, Board members can
now make up to $20,000 from the district in a fis scal year, hawever boards can choose to set a hmzt )
below $20,000 if the board believes a lower amount would be more appmprmte for their _
commumty There is no longer a prohibition on the employment of a spouse of a board member.
Because of this removal, bourds have Itttle diseretion regam’mg the emp[oyment af board members’
spouses.

Legal Reference: 22 C.F.R. § 518.42,
Iowa Code §§ 68B; 71.1;277.27,279.7A;301.28,

I.C. Iowa Code Description

lowa Code § 277.27 School Elections - Qualifications

Iowa Code § 279.7A Directors - Powers and Duties - Public Contracts/Exceptions
Towa Code § 301.28 Textbooks - Officers and Teachers as Agents

Iowa Code § 68B Government Ethics and Lobbying

Towa Code § 71 Nepotism

C.F.R. - Code of Federal Regulations Description

22CFR.§518.42. Uniform Administrative Requirements - Codes of Conduct

Cross References

Code Description

201 Board of Directors' Elections

202.01 Qualifications

204 Code of Ethics {I, IT}

216.03 Board of Directors' Member Compensation and Expenses (1, II)
217 Gifts to Board of Direciors

401.02 Employee Conflict of Interest

401.03 Nepotism

Approved 3/18/1996 Reviewed 2/15/16, 8/20/18, 8/16/21 Revised 5/17/23



Code No. 5055
Page 1 of 2

GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS

Students must successfully complete the courses required by the board and lowa Department of
Education in order to graduate.

It shall be the responsibility of the superintendent to ensure that students complete grades one
through twelve and that high school students complete required credits prior to graduation. The
following credits will be required:

Class of 2018 48
Class of 2019 48
Class of 2020 48
Class of 2021 49
Class of 2022 49
Language Arts 8 credits
Science 6 credits
Mathematics 6 credits
Social Studies 6 credits

-United States Government
-American History

Physical Education 4 credits maximum {8 semesters)
Financial Literacy I credits

Fine Arts or Career &

Technical Education Class 1

Electives 17 Credits

The required courses of study will be reviewed by the board annually.

Beginning with the class of 2022, graduation requirements for special education students will
include successful completion of four years of English, three years of math, three years of social
studies and three years of science.

Students who complete a regular session in the Legislative Page Program of the general
assembly at the state capitol will be credited ¥ credit of social studies.

Students enrolled in a junior officers’ training corp will receive 1/8™ physical education credit for
each semester the student is enrolled in the program,



GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS

Code No. 505.5

Page 2 of 2

Legal Reference: lowa Code §§ 256.7, 11, .41; 279.8; 279.61; 280.3, .14.

281 1.A.C. 12.3(5); 12.5

I.C. lowa Code

lowa Code § 256.11
lowa Code § 256.41

lowa Code § 256.7
lowa Code § 279.8
lowa Code § 280.14

lowa Code § 280.3

lowa Code §279.61

.A.C. lowa Administrative Code
281 1A.C. 123

281 LA.C. 125
Cross References .

Code
4603.03

Description
DE - Educational

DE - Online Learning
Requirements

DE - Duties of State
Board

Directors - General
Rules - Bonds of

Education Program -
Attendance Center
Reguirements

Individual Career and
Academic Plan

Description
Administration

General
Accreditation
Standards -

Education Program

Description
Special Education

Approved_9/18/17  Reviewed_10/20/2014, 5/15/17, 2/17/20 Revised__7/16/2007/8/21/17,

4/18/22 4/19/21,4/18/22.5/17/23

4/18/22



Code No. 503.6

EARLY GRADUATION

Generally, students will be required to complete the necessary course work and graduate from high
school at the end of grade twelve, Students may graduate prior to this time if they meet the minimum
graduation requirements stated in board policy.

A student who graduates early will no longer be considered a student and will become an alumnus of the
school district. However, the student who graduates early may participate in commencement exercises.

Legal Reference: lowa Code §§ 279.8; 280.3.
281 LA.C. 12.3(5); .5

1.C. lowa Code Description

lowa Code §279.8 Directors - General Rules - Bonds of Employees

lowa Code § 280.3 Education Program - Attendance Center Requirements
LLA.C. lowa Administrative Code Description

2811A.C. 123 Administration

2811AC. 125 General Accreditation Standards - Education Praogram

Approved Reviewed __10/20/2014. 5/15/17. 2/17/20, 5/17/23 Revised




Code No. 505.7

COMMENCEMENT

Students who have met the requirements for graduation will be allowed to participate in the
commencement proceedings provided they abide by the proceedings organized by the school district. It
is the responsibility of the principal to solicit input from each graduating class regarding the proceedings
for their commencement,

Failure of a student to participate in commencement will not be a reason for withholding the student's
final progress report or diploma certifying the student's completion of high school.

Legal Reference: lowa Code §§ 279.8; 280.3.
281 1A.C. 125,

I.C. lowa Code Description

Directors - General
Rules - Bonds of
lowa Code § 279.8 Employees

Attendance Centier
lowa Code § 280.3 Reqguirements

LLA.C. lowa Administrative Code Description

General
Accreditation

281 1.A.C. 125 Education Program

Approved Reviewed _10/20/2014, 5/15/17, 2/17/20, 5/177/23 Revised




Code No. 505.08
PARENT AND FAMILY ENGAGEMENT DISTRICT-WIDE POLICY

Parent and family engagement is an important component in a student’s success in school. The board encourages
parents and families to become invelved in their child’s education to ensure the child’s academic success. In order
to facilitate parent and family involvement, it is the goal of the district to conduct outreach and implement
programs, activities and procedures to further involve parents and families with the academic success of their
students. The Cherolee Community School District will;

¢ Host an annual Title I Reading Team, composed of equal representation of teacher, parent, and commiunity
members, The team members will review progress, policies, and make any necessary updates based on
recent student achievement data and future building and district goals.

¢ The district shall invelve parents in determining how to allocate reserved Title I funds in accordance with
applicable laws.

(1} Involve parents and families in the development of the Title I plan, the process for school review of the plan
and the process for improvement by: an annual Title I Reading Team Meeting and School Improvement Advisory
Council Meeting

(2) Provide the coordination, technical assistance and other support necessary to assist and build the capacity of
all participating schools in planning and implementing effective parent and family involvement activities to
improve student academic achievement and school performance by: Planning for yearly implementation at the
annual Title 1 Reading Team Meeting,

(3} To the extent feasible, coordinate and integrate parent and family engagement strategies under Title I with
parent and family engagement strategies outlined in other relevant Federal, State, and local laws and programs by:
an annual Title | Reading Team Meeting and School Improvement Advisory Council Meeting.

(4} Conduct with the involvement of parents and family members, an annual evaluation of the content and
effectiveness of the parent and family engagement policy in improving the academic quality of the school served
including identifying: barriers to greater participation by parents in Title [ activities (with particular attention to
low-income parents, Limited English Proficient (LEP) parents, parents of any racial or ethnic minority, parents
with disabilities and parents with limited literacy); needs of parents and family to assist their children’s learning;
and strategies to support successful schoel and family interactions by: Distributing a yearly survey to all parents
outlining the effectiveness of strategies used to support school and family interactions.

(5)  Use the findings of the annual evaluation to design strategies for more effective parent and family
involvement and to revise, as necessary, the parent and family involvement policies by: The Title [ Reading Team,
composed of equal representation of teacher, parent, and community members will meet annually. The team
members will review progress, policies, and make any necessary updates based on recent student achievement data
and future building and district goals.

. {6) Involve parents and families in Title I activities by: an annual Title I Reading Team Meeting and School

Improvement Advisory Council Meeting.

The board will review this policy annually. The superintendent is responsible for notifying parents and families of
this policy annually or within a reasonable time after it has been amended during the school year. The
superintendent may develop an administrative process or procedures to implement this policy.

Legal Reference: 20 U.S.C.§6318



U.S.C. - United States Code Description
Education - Parent and Family
20 U.5.C. 56318 Engagement
Cross References PR P S

Code Description

Community Resource Persons
903.02 and Volunteers

Approved 7/18/22 Reviewed 5/17/23 Revised




Code No. 506.1
EDUCATIONAL RECORDS ACCESS

The board recognizes the importance of maintaining education records and preserving their confidentiality as
provided by law. Education records are kept confidential at collection, storage, disclosure and destruction stages.
The board secretary is the custedian of education records. Education records may be maintained in the central
administration office or administrative office of the student's attendance center.

Definitions
For the purposes of this policy, the defined words have the following meaning:

¢ “Education Record” means those records that contain information directly related to a student and which
are maintained by an education agency or institution or by a party acting for the agency or institution,

« “Eligible Student” means a student who has reached eighteen vears or attends a postsecondary institution,
Parents of an eligible student are provided access to education records only with the written permission of
the eligible student unless the eligible student is defined as a dependent by the Internal Revenue Code. In
that case, the parents may be provided access without the written permission of the student.

An education record may contain information on more (han one student. Parenis will have the right to access the
information relating to their student or to be informed of the information. Eligible students will also have the right
to access the information relating to themselves, or be informed of the information.

Parents, eligible students, and other individuals authorized in accordance with law will have a right to access the
student's education records upon request without unnecessary delay and in no instance more than forty-five
calendar days after the request is made. Parents, other than parents of an eligible student, may be denied access to
a student's records if the school district has a court order stating such or when the district has been advised under
the appropriate laws that the parents may not access the student records. Parents, an eligible student or an
authorized representative of the parents will have the right to access the student’s education records prior (o an
Individualized Education Program (1IEP) meeting or hearing,

Copies of education records will be provided if failure to do so would effectively prevent the parents or student
from exercising the right to access the education records. Fees for copies of the records are waived if it would
prevent the parents or student from accessing the records. A fee may not be charged to scarch or retrieve
information from education records.

Upon the request of parents or an eligible student, the school district will provide an explanation and interpretation
of the education records and a list of the types and locations of education records collected, maintained or used by
the school district.

If the parents or an eligible student believes the information in the education records is inaccurate, misleading ot
violates the privacy of the student, the parents or an eligible student may request that the school district amend the
education records.

Education records may be disclosed in limited circumstances without parental or eligible student's written
permission. This disclosure is made on the condition that the education record will not be disclosed to a third party
without the written permission of the parents or the eligible student. This disclosure may be:

e Toschool officials within the school district and AEA personnel whom the superintendent has determined
to have a legitimaie educational interest, including, but not limited to, board members, emplovees, school
atlorney, auditor, health professionals, and individuals serving on official school commiitees;

s To officials of another school district in which the student wishes to enroll, provided the other school
district notifies the parents the education records are being sent and the parents have an opportunity to
receive a copy of the records and challenge the contents of the records unless the annual notification
includes a provision that records will antomatically be transferred to new school districts;

s Tothe U.S. Comptroller General, the U.S. Attorney General, the U.S. Secretary of Education or state and
local educational authorities;

e In connection with a student’s application for, or receipt of, financial aid;



» To organizations conducting studies for, or on behalf of, educational agencies or institutions for the
purpose of developing, validating, or administering predictive tests, administering student aid programs,
and improving instruction, if such studies are conducted in such a manner as will not permit the personal
identification of students and their parents by persons other than representatives of such organizations and
such information will be destroyed when no longer needed for the purpose for which it was conducted:

* To accrediting organizations;

* To parents of a dependent student as defined in the Internal Revenue Code;

e Tocomply with a court order or judicially issued subpoena;

* In connection with a health or safety emergency;

s Asdirectory information; or

+ Inadditional instances as provided by law.

The superintendent will keep a list of the individuals and their positions who are authorized to view a special
education student's education records without the permission of the parents or the eligible student, Individuals not
listed are not allowed access without parental or an eligible student's writlen permission. This list must be current
and available for public inspection and updated as changes oceur.

The superintendent will also keep a list of individuals, agencies and organizations which have requested or
obtained access to a student's education records, the date access was given and their legitimale educational interest
or purpose for which they were authorized to view the records. The superintendent, however, does not need 1o
keep a list of the parents, autherized educational employees, officers and agencies of the school district who have
accessed the student’s education records. This list for an education record may be accessed by the parents, the
eligible student and the custodian of education records.

Permanent education records, including a student's name, address, phone number, grades, attendance record,
classes attended, grade level completed and year completed may be maintained without time limitation. Permanent
education records will be kept in a fire-safe vault or they may be maintained electronically with a secure backup
file.

When personally identifiable information, other than permanent education records, is no longer needed 1o provide
educational services to a special education student, the parents or eligible student are notified. This notice is
normally given after a student graduates or otherwise leaves the school district, If the parents or eligible student
request that the personally identifiable information be destroyed, the school district will destroy the records, except
for permanent records. Prior (o the destruction of the records, the school district must inform the parents or eligible
student the records may be needed by the parents or eligible student for social security benefits or other purposes.
For purposes of policy, “no longer needed to provide educational services” means that a record is no longer
relevant to the provision of instruction, support, or refated services and it is no longer needed for accountability and
audit purposes. At a minimum, a record needed for accountability and audit purposes must be retained for five
vears after completion of the activity for which funds were used.

The school district will provide training or instruction to employces about parents' and eligible students' rights
under this policy. Employees will also be informed about the procedures for carrying out this policy,

Itis the responsibility of the superintendent to annually notify parents and eligible students that they have the right
to:

—_

Inspect and review the student's education records;

2. Seek amendment of the student’s education records that the parent or eligible student believes to be
inaccurate, misleading, or otherwise in violation of the student’s privacy rights;

3. Consent to disclosures of personally identifiable information contained in the student’s education records,
except to the extent that the law authorizes disclosure without consent; and

4. File a complaint with the U.S. Department of Education concerning alleged failures by the district to

comply with the law.

The notice is given in a parents' or eligible student’s native language. Should the schoo! district collect personal
information from students for the purposes of marketing or selling that information, the school district will
annually notify parents of such activity.

The notice wil} include a statement that the parents have a right to file a complaint alleging the school district failed
to comply with this policy. Complaints are forwarded to Family Policy Compliance (ffice, U.S, Department of




Education, 400 Maryland Avenue, Washington, DC. 20202-8520.

Legal Reference: 20US8.C. § [232g,1415.
34 CFR. Pt. 99,300, 610 et seq.
Towa Code §§ 22; 279.98,280.24, 25, 622.10,
281 TA.C. 12.3(4), 41

1.C. lowa Code Description

Iowa Code § 22 Onen Records

lowa Code § 279.9B Directors - Powers and Duties - Reports to Juvenile
Authorities

Towa Code § 280.24 Drug & Alcchol Possession Reporting

Iowa Code § 280.25 Information Sharing

Iowa Code § 622.10 Evidence - Communications in Professional Conlidence

LA.C, Iowa Administrative Code Description

281 LAC. 123 Administration

281 1LAC. 41 Special Education

U.5.C - United States Code Description

20US.C. § 1232¢ Education - FERPA

20U.8.C. 81415 IBEA - Procedural Safeguards

C.F.R.- Code of Federal Regulations Description
34 C.F.R. Pt. 300 ‘
34 CF.R, Pt. 300610

34 C.F.R.Pt. 99

Cross References

Code Description

102 Equal Educational Opportunity

102-R(1) Equal Educational Opportunity - Grievance Procedurg

102-EH(1) Equal Educational Qpportunity - Annual Notice of
Nondiscrimination

102-EH(2) Equal Educational Opportunity - Continuous Notice of
Nondiscrimination

102-FH(3) Equal Educational Qpportunity - Notice of Section 504
Student and Parental Righis

102-E(4) Eaual Educational Opportunity - Riscrinination Complaing

102-E(5)

102-E(6)

603.03 Special Education

604.11 Appropriate Use of Oniine Learning Plaiforms

708 Care, Maintenance and Disposal of School District Records

712 Technology and Data Security

712-R(1) Technology and Data Security - Security Requitements_of
Third-Party Vendors Regulation

804.06 Use of Recording Devices on School Property

804.06-R(1) Use of Recording Devices on school Property - Use of
District Owned Recording Devices Regulation

901 Public Examination of School District Records

- Approved 9/19/22 Reviewed 5/17/23 Revised




The undersigned hereby requests permission to examine the

District's official education records of:

Code No. 306.1E1

REQUEST OF NONPARENT FOR EXAMINATION OR COPIES OF EDUCATION RECORDS

Community School

{Legal Name of Student) {Date of Birth)

The undersigned certifies that they are (check one);

()
()
©

(d}

(e)

()
{(g)

An official of another school system in which the student intends to enroll,
An authorized representative of the Comptroller General of the United States.

An authorized representative of the Secretary of
the U.8, Department of Education or U.S. Attorney General

A state or local official to whom such is specifically allowed to be reported or
disclosed.

A person connected with the student's application for, or receipt of, financial
aid (SPECIFY DETAILS ABOVE.)

Otherwise authorized by law. (SPECIFY DETAILS: h

A representative of ¢ Juvenile justice agency with which the school district has
an interagency agreement.

)
)

)

)

()
()

The undersigned agrees that tie information obtained will only be redisclosed consistent with state or
federal law without the written permission of the parents of the student, or the student if the student is of
majority age.

(Signature)

(Title)

(Agency}
APPROVED: Date:

Address:
Signatore: City: -
Title; State: Z1p:
Dated: Phone Number:

© IASB POLICY REFERENCE MANUAL




Code No. 506.1E2

AUTHORIZATION FOR RELEASE OF EDUCATION RECORDS

The undersigned hereby authorizes

School District 1o release copies of the following official education records:

concerning

(Full Legal Name of Student) {Date of Birth)

from 20 w020

{(Name of Last School Attended) (Year(s} of Attendance)

The reason for this request is;

My relationship to the child is:

Copies of the records to be released are to be furnished to:

{ ) the undersigned
{ ) the student
( ) other (please specify)

{Bignature)

Dale:

Addrass:

City:
State; Zp

Phone Number:

© IASB POLICY REFERENCE MANUAL



Code No. 506.1E3

REQUEST FOR HEARING ON CORRECTION OF EDUCATION RECORDS

To: Address:

Board Secretary (Custodian)
1 believe certain official education records of my child, , (full 1egal name of
student), (school name), are inaccurate, misleading or in violation of privacy rights of
my child.

The official education records which I believe are inaccurate, misleading or in violation of the privacy
or other rights of my child are:

‘The reason I believe such records are inaccurate, misleading or in violation of the privacy or other rights
of my child is:

My relationship to the child is:

Tunderstand that I will be notified in writing of the time and place of the hearing; that T will be notified
in writing of the decision; and I have the right to appeal the decision by so notifying the hearing officer
in writing within ten days after my receipt of the decision or a right to place a statement in my child's
record stating I disagree with the decision and why,

(Signature)

Date:

Addrass:

City:

State: P

Phone Number:

© IASB POLICY REFERENCE MANUAL



Code No. 506.1E4

REQUEST POR EXAMINATION OF EDUCATION RECORDS

To:

Board Secretary (Custodian)

Address:

The undersigned desires to examine the following official education records.

of

5

(Full Legal Name of Student)

(Date of Birth) {Grade)

(MName of School)

My relationship to the student is:

(check one)
1do

_Tdonot

desire a copy of such records. 1understand that a reasonable charge may be made for the copies.

APPROVED:

Signature:

Title:

Dated:

© IASB POLICY REFERENCE MANUAL

(Parent's Signhature)

Drate:

Address:

City:

State; ZiP

Phone Number:




Code No, 306.1ES

NOTIFICATION OF TRANSFER OF EDUCATION RECORDS

To: Date:
Parent/or Guardian
Street Address:
City/State Zip:
Please be notified that copies of the Community School Distriet’s official
education records concerning , {full legal name of student) have been transferred
to:
School District Name Address

upon the written statement that the student intends to enrol in said school system.

If you desire a copy of such records furnished, please check here and return this form to the
undersigned. A reasonable charge will be made for the copies.

If you believe such records transferred are inaccurate, misleading or otherwise in violation of the privacy or
other rights of the stodent, you have the right to a hearing to challenge the contenis of such records.

(Name}

(Title}

© IASB POLICY REFERENCE MANUAL



Code No, 506,188

LETTER TO PARENT REGARDING RECEIPT OF A SUBPOENA

Tate

Dear  {Pareni)

This letter is to notify you that the . . Community School

District has received a __ (subpoena or court order)  requesting copies of your child's education records.

The specific records requested are

The school district has untif _(date on subpoena or court order) to deliver the documents to

(requesting party on subpoena or court order). If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact
me at _{phone#) .

Sincerely,

(Principal or Superintendent)

© IASB POLICY REFERENCE MANUAL



Code No, 506,187
Page 1of 2

JUVENILE JUSTICE AGENCY INFORMATION SHARING AGREEMENT

Statement of Purpose: The purpose of this Agreement is to allow for the sharing of information among the
School District and the Agencies prior to a student's adjudication in order to promote and collaborate to
improve school safety, reduce alcohol and illegal drug use, reduce truancy, reduce in-school and out-of-
school suspensions, and to support alternatives to in-school and out-of-school suspensions and expulsions
which provide structured and well snpervised educational programs supplemented by coordinated and
appropriate services designed to correct behaviors that lead to truancy, suspension, and expulsions and to
support students in successfully completing their education.

Identification of Agencies: This agreement is between [insert school district name] (hereinafter "School
Distriet”) and [insert agency] (hereinafter "Agencies™) .

Statutory Authority: This agreement implements lowa Code § 280.25 and is consistent with 34 CFR.
99.38.

Parameters of Information Exchange:

1. The School District may share any information with the Agencies contained in a student's
permanent record which is directly related to the juvenile justice system's abitity to effectively
serve the student.

2. Prior to adjudication information contained in the permanent record may be disclosed by the
school district to the Agencies without parental consent or court order.

3. Information contained in a student's permanent record may be disclosed by the School District
to the Agencies after adjudication only with parental consent or a court order,
4. Information shared pursuant to the agreement is used solely for determining the programs and

services appropriate to the needs of the student or student's family or coordinating the delivery
of programs and services to the student or student's family.

5. Information shared under the agreement i8 not admissible in any court proceedings which take
place prior to a disposition hearing, unless written consent is obtained from a student's parent,
guardian, or legal or actual custodian.

6. Information obtained by the school from other juvenile justice agencies may not be used as the
basis for discipiinary action of the student.
7. This agreement onty governs a school district's ability to share information and the purposes

for which that information can be used. Other agencies are bound by their own respective
confidentiality policies.

Records' Transmission: The individual requesting the information should contact the principal of the
building in which the stadent is currently enrolled or was enrolled. The principal will forward the records
within a reasonable time following receipt of the request,

Confidentiality: Confidential information shared between the Agencies and the school district will remain
confidential and wili not be shared with any other person, unlegs otherwise provided by law. Information
shared under the agreement is not admissible in any court proceedings which take place priorto a
disposition hearing, unless written consent is obtained from a student’s parent. Agencies or individuals
violating the terms of this agreement subject their entity represented and themselves personally to legal
action putsuant to federal and state law.

© IASH POLICY REFERENCE MANUAL



Code No. §06.1E7
Page2of 2

JUVENILE JUSTICE AGENCY INFORMATION SHARING AGREEMENT

Amendments: This agreement constitutes the entire agreement among the agencies with respect to
information sharing, Agencies may be added 1o this agreement at the discretion of the school district.

Tarm: This agreement is effective from [insert date].

Termination: The School District may discontinue information sharing with an Agency if the School
District determines that the Agency has violated the intent or letter of this Agreement.

APPROVED:

Sigaature:

Title:

Agency.

Dated;

- Signature:

Title:

Agency:

Drated:

Signature:

Title:

Agency:

Dated:

Signature:

Title:

Agency:

Dated:

Address:

City:

Ktate:

Phone Number;

Address:

Ti5

City:

State:

Phone Nomber:

Address:

City:

State:

Phone Number:

Address:

City:

State:

Phone Number:

ZIp

Note: This agreement is optional and can only be used if the board has adopted u policy approving of its

nse.

© IASB POLICY REFERENCE MANUAL



Code No, 506.1E8
Page 1 of 2

ANNUAL NOTICE

The Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) affords parents and students over 18 years of age
("eligible students") certain rights with respect to the student's education records. They are:

M

(2)

()

The right to inspect and review the student’s education records within 45 days of the day the
district receives a request for access,

Parents or eligible students should submit to the school principal (or appropriate school
official) a written request that identifies the record(s) they wish to inspect. The principal (or
appropriate school official) wiil make arrangements for access and notify the parent or
eligible student of the time and place where the records may be inspected.

The right to request the amendment of the student's education records that the parent or
eligible student believes are inaccurate or misleading or in violation of the student's privacy
rights under FERPA,

Parents or eligible students who wish to ask school district to amend a record should write
the school principal, clearly identifying the part of the record they want changed, and specify
why if should be changed.

If the district decides not to amend the record as requested by the parent or eligible student,
the district will notify the parent or eligible student of the decision and advise them of their
right to a hearing regarding the request for amendment. Additional information regarding the
hearing procedures will be provided o the parent or eligible student when notified of the
right to a hearing.

The right to consent {o disclosures of personally identifiable information contained in the
student's education records, except to the extent that FERPA authorizes disclosure without
consent.

One exception, which permits disclosure without consent is disclosure to school officials
with legitimate educational interests. A school official is a person employed by the district
as an administrator, supervisor, instructor, or support staff member (including health or
medical staff and law enforcement unit personnel); a person serving on the school board. A
school official also may include a volunteer or contractor outside of the school who performs
an institutional service of function for which the school would otherwise use its own
employees and who is under the direct control of the school with respect to the use and
maintenance of PII from education records, such as an atiorney, auditor, medical consultant,
or therapist, or a parent or student serving on an official committee, such es a disciplinary or
grievance commitiee or student assistance team, or assisting another school official in
performing his or her tasks,

A school official has & legitimate educational interest if the official needs to review an
education record in order to fulfill his or her professional responsibility.

{Upon request, the district discloses education records without consent to officials of another
school disirict in which a student seeks or intends to enroll ov is already envolled if the
disclosure Is for purposes of the student’s envollment or transfer. (Note: FERPA reguives a
school district to make a reasonable attempt to notify the parent or eligible student of the
records request unless it states in its annual notification that it intends to forward records
on request.)]

© IASB POLICY REFERENCE MANUAL



Code No, 506.1E8
Page 2 of 2
ANNUAL NOTICE

(4)  The right to file a complaint with the U.S. Department of Education concerning alleged
failures by the district to comply with the requirements of FERPA. The name and address of
the office that administers FERPA is;

Family Policy Compliance Office, U.8. Depariment of Education,
400 Maryland Ave., SW, Washington, DC, 20202-4605.

NOTE: If the boavd decides to eliminate name, address or telephone listing from their divectory
information, military vecruiters and postsecondury institutions still have the right, under federal law, to
access the three items. If the board eliminates name, address or telephone listing, the district needs to
give parents a second notive allowing them to withhold this information from military recruiters or
postsecondary instituiions.

© IASB POLICY REFERENCE MANUAL



Regulation 506,1-R1: Education R

Parents and ¢ligible students will have a right to access a student's education records upon request without
unnecessary delay and in no instance more than forty-five calendar days after the request is made. The intent
of this regulation is to establish procedures for granting requests from eligible students and parents to access
a student’s education records,

Education records mean those records that contain information directly related to a student and which are
maintained by an education agency or institution or by a party acting for the agency or institution. These
may include, but are not necessarily limited to: dates of attendance; academic work completed; level of
achievement (grades, standardized test scores); attendance data; scores on standardized intelligence,
aptitude, and psychological tests; interest inventory results; health data; family background information;
teacher or counselor ratings and observations; and verified reports of serious or recurrent behavior patterns.

A. Access to Records

Parents, eligible students, and other individuals authorized in accordance with law will have
access to the student's education records during the regular business hours of the school
district. Parents and eligible students will have a right to access the student's education
records upon request without unnecessary delay and in no instance more than forty-five
calendar days after the request is made. An eligible student or parent, upon written request
to the board secretary, shall receive an explanation and interpretation of the education
records. A student, eighteen years or older, has the right to determine who, outside the
school system, has access to the records. Parents of students who are 18 years or older but
still dependents for income tax purposes may access the student's records without prior
permission of the student,

School officials having access to student records are defined as having a legitimate
educational interest. A school official is a person employed by the school district as an
administrator, supervisor, instructor ot support staff member (including health or medical
staff and law enforcement unit personnel); a person serving on the school board; a person or
company with whom the school district has contracted to perform a special task (such as an
attorney, auditor, AEA employee, medical consultant, or therapist); or a parent or student
serving on an official committee, such as disciplinary or grievance committee or student
assistance feam, or assisting another school official in performing his or her tasks.

B. Release of Information Qutside the School — Information from education records may be disclosed
to outside parties as outlined in board policy and otherwise provided by law.

C. Procedures for Requesting a Record Amendment

1.

If the eligible student, parent, or legal guardian believe the information in the education
records is inaccurate, misleading, or violates the privacy of the student, the parents or an
eligible student may request that the school district amend the education student records.
‘The school district will decide whether to amend the education student records within a
reasonable time after receipt of the request.

If the school district determines an amendment is made to the education student record, the
school district will make the amendment and inform the parents or the eligible student of the
decision in writing,

If the school district determines that amendment of the student's education record is not
appropriate, it will inform the parents or the eligible student of their right to a hearing before
the hearing officer provided by the school district. The hearing officer may be an employee
of the school district, so long as the employee does not have a direct interest in the outcome
of the hearing.



10.

11,

Upon parental request, the school district will hold a hearing regarding the content of a
student’s education records which the parent believes to be inaccurate, misteading, or in
violation of the privacy rights of students,

The hearing will be held within a reasonable time after receipt of the parent or eligible
student’s request. The parent or eligible student will receive reasonable advance notice of
date, time and place of the hearing.

The parents or eligible student will be given a full and fair opportunity to present evidence
relevant to the issues. The parent or eligible student may be represented by an individual at
their choice at their own expense.

The hearing officer will render a written decision within a reasonable period after the
hearing, The decision will be based upon evidence presented at the hearing and must
include a summary of the evidence and the reasons for the decision.

The parents may appeal the hearing officer’s decision to the superintendent within [insert
number] days if the superintendent does not have a direct interest in the outcome of the
hearing.

The parents may appeal the superintendent’s decision or the hearing officer’s decision if the
superintendent was unable to hear the appeal, to the board within [insert number] days. It is
within the discretion of the board to hear the appeal.

[f the parents' and the eligible student's request to amend the education student record is
further denied following the hearing, the parents or the eligible student are informed that
they have a right to place an explanatory letter in the education student record commenting
on the school district's decision or setting forth the reasoning for disagreeing with the school
district. Additions to the student's education records will become a part of the education
student record and be maintained like other education student records. If the school district
discloses the education student records, the explanation by the parents will also be disclosed
or the eligible student of the decision in writing.

I.C. fowa Code Description
Iowa Code § 22 Open Records

lowa Code § 279.9B Directors - Powers and Duties - Reports to Juvenile

Authorities

Towa Code § 280.24 Drug & Alcohol Possession Reporting

lowa Code § 280,25 Information Sharing

Jowa Code § 622,10 Evidence - Communications in Prolessional Confidence
LA.C. Iowa Administrative Code Description

2811.A.C. 123 Administration

281 LA.C. 41

Special Education

U.S.C. - United States Code Description

20U.8.C. § 1232¢ Education - FERPA

20U.8.C. §1415 1DEA - Procedural Safeguards

C.F.R. - Code of Federal Regulations Description

34 C.F.R. Pt. 300 Education - Disabilitics/Children/Assistance 1o States
34 C.F.R. Pt. 300.610 Lducation - Confidentiality

34 CF.R. Pt. 99 Education - Family Rights and Privacy

Cross References

Code

102
102-R(1)
102-EH(1)

102-EH(2)

102-EH(3)

Description
Equal Educational Opportunity

Egual Educational Qpportunity - Annual Notice of
Nondiscrimination

Equal Educational Opportunity - Continuous Notice of
Nondiscrimination

Equal Educational Opportunity - Notice of Section 504




102-E(4)

102-E(5)
102-E(6)

603.03
604.11
708

712
712-R(1)

804.06
804.06-R(1)

901

Student and Parental Righis

Equal Educational Opportunity - Digerimination Complaint
Equal Educational Gpportunity - Witness Disclosure Form
Lgual Educational Opportunity - Disposition of Compiaint
Special Education

Appropriate Use of Online Leaming Platforms

Care, Maintenance and Disposal of School District Records
Technology and Data Security

Technology and Data Sccurity - Security Requirements of
Third-Party Vendors Regulation

Use of Recording Devices on School Property

Use of Recording Devices on School Property - Use of
Digtrict Qwned Recording Devices Repulation

Public xamination ol School District Records




Dear Cherokee Community,

This summer, tuckpointing work will take place in the Cherokee Community School District. This
process will include taking down sighage to clean it.

We believe that now is a good time to address the naming of Washington High School. Over the
years, the school has been commonly confused with the high school in Washington, lowa. The
School Board is now considering changing the name to simply Cherokee High School.

Let us be very direct—this potential change has nothing to do with the fact that the high school
is named after George Washington. Our district and board are strong supporters of teaching
American history, including the impact of our founding fathers on our country.

Rather, this change would help avoid confusion and make our district-wide school naming more
consistent. It is unusual for a district in lowa of our size to have a high school name that does
not align with the name of the overall district. And, as you know, our other two schools are
Cherokee Elementary School and Cherokee Middle School.

It's also important to note that the board does not plan to change our district mascot or the
“Braves” nickname.

With this in mind, we invite you to take a survey, available at Naming the School. The survey
should take less than five minutes to complete. Thank you in advance for your participation.

We look forward to engaging our community as we move ahead with this conversation.



March 31, 2023
To: Dr. Lingenfelter and Cherokee School Board Members,

I am writing to suggest a third alternative to your naming options. I understand the issues
but think a third alternative would solve problems the district seems to be facing.

For the wording on our current'high school building I am suggesting this:

CHEROKEE
Washington
HIGH SCHOOL

For any official forms and for registration in activities, just use “Cherokee High School”,
Change your mailing address and letter heads to also reflect this.

This suggestion would solve the prablem of mix ups in.announcing at events and of sending
awards to the wrong school. I recall that in the past (as in when I went to high school)
news, activities, and sports announcers used “Cherokee Washington” and not “Washington of
Cherokee” or just “Washington” in their reporting. I'm not sure when or why this stopped,
but again, my suggestion would alleviate this confusion prablem.

Leaving the word “Washington” in the visibfe name only on the building conveys a sense of
history and respect to those of us who graduated from WHS located in the existing building.
If a new building is erected, then by all means, use Cherokee High School,

Many people still living in town went to Immaculate Conception Catholic High School which is
one reason the public schools were named after a President. The orfginal high school was the
“Wilson” building which became the Junior High building when the new “"Washington” building
was built. Since the several “President named” elementary and junior high school buildings are
no longer being used and we now have only one building of each, it made sense to incorporate
“Cherokee” into the building names. But to me, and possibl'y many others, it also makes sense
to leave "Washington” visible on the building if not in the official name. ‘

Cherokee values its history and this is evident by many buildings being on the National Register
of Historic Places. History continues to be important to residents of our town as shown by the
current restoration project of the downtown Brummer building financed through public donations
and with the rehabbing project of the former Wilson High School/Junior High School building by
a privafe entity. '

As a recently retired employee I am still receiving JMC text messages and emails, so I received
the initial survey regarding the naming of the high school building. But I will not be submitting
the survey because I believe my building name suggestion is better than the choices I was given
in the survey.

Respectfully submitted by Linda Christensen



2023 Washington High School Graduates

Nicholas Alingh
Allyssa Badker
Austen Bosch
Allie Bouchard
Jonas Camp
Taylor Christensen
Megan Ciaussen
Kameron Cobb
Zechariah Collins
Ethan Combes
Aiden Comstock
Rogelio Corrales
Khennadi Crum
Austin Curtis
Kaleb Curtis
Allison Daum
Heidi Ellis

Nahia Ellis
Joshua Erdman
Emily Evans
Annabelle Fundermann
Pamela Garcia
Samuel Gebers
Morgan Goebel
Jaylee Happe
Natalie Harman
D’Andre Harris
Colby Heims
Kayla Hughes
Xzavier Hyndman
Domini¢c Klaschen
Kira Klaschen
Adam Kohn
Peyton Kohn
Heidi Letsche
Julia Letsche
Jacey Long

Riley Lubeck
Pearl Lugar

Alexys Meredith
BreAnna Miller
Riley Miller
LaKynn Mitchell
Avery Mizner
Kenna Mongan
Hanna Mummert
Brooklyn Nicholson-Ebel
Gabriel Olguin
Isabell Olguin
McKenna Paeper
Rafael Paramo
Hannah Pigott
Regan Pogeler
Brynn Pritts
Thomas Ptack Jr.
Mallorie Puffer
Samara Putzier
Tate Reinert
Jonathan Reusch
Yanela Reyes Hernandez
Skyler Robinson
Kurtice Rollefson
Jada Rood

Luke Rosentrator
Colton Samsel
Paige Schlenger
Aaliyah Schossow
Lauren Schubert
McKale Schueder
Ava Simonsen
Edwin Staver
Dylan Strahmann
Trey Timmerman
Brianna Trobaugh
Taylor Vandervort
Reid Vogt

Jack Waldner
Ashlyn Wilkie

Bryer Wilkie
Bethany Woltman
Savanna York




Code No. 5055
Page 1 of 2

GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS

Students must successfully complete the courses required by the board and lowa Department of
Education in order to graduate.

It shall be the responsibility of the superintendent to ensure that students complete grades one
through twelve and that high school students complete required credits prior to graduation. The
following credits will be required:

Class of 2018 48
Class of 2019 48
Class of 2020 48
Class of 2021 49
Class of 2022 49
Language Arts 8 credits
Science 6 credits
Mathematics 6 credits
Social Studies 6 credits

-United States Government
-American History

Physical Education 4 credits maximum (8 semesters)
Financial Literacy I credits

Fine Arts or Career &

Technical Education Class [

Electives 17 Credits

The required courses of study will be reviewed by the board annually.

Beginning with the class of 2022, graduation requirements for special education students will
include successful completion of four years of English, three years of math, three years of social
studies and three years of science.

Students who complete a regular session in the Legislative Page Program of the general
assembly at the state capitol will be credited ¥ credit of social studies.

Students enrolled in a junior officers’ training corp will receive 1/8" physical education credit for
each semester the student is enrolted in the program.



